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 Stoor Electric Company has moved to their new location in the former Miller 
Department Store (200 Superior). Owner Dave Stoor will dramatically increase his display floor 
and service space as compared to his previous location in the Eccel Building (325 Superior).  
The Lud Stoor Service & Supply business partnership was originally formed in 1946 with Dave 
assuming full ownership in January 1953.  With the help of a legion workmen and friends the 
new location remodeling has resulted in one of the most impressive restorations of a building 
dating back to the early 1890’s.  The property has a long history and is mostly remembered as 
the home of the Miller Department Store (1941 – 1966).  The two story building in the early 
years had a series of grocery and dry goods businesses on the upper floor with the basement 
level providing space for a number of bakeries (Matt Hurja, Boston Store,  Johnson Bakery, 
Larson (aka City Bakery) . 



 


